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DRR13062
Addendum 1


February 6, 2014
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Certified Collection Center Services, DRR13062”

Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal Secondary Method DRR13062
The following questions were received during the Questions and Answers period.

Q1.
When will the Used Oil Recycling Report (publication number DRRR-2014-1471) be available? 

A1.
The Used oil Recycling Report (publication number DRRr-2014-1471) is under review and will be released in the future. Its exact release date is not known at this time.
Q2.
Has CalRecycle conducted in-person training sessions on managing local CCC programs in prior years? 

A2.
CCC training has been provided directly in the past by CIWMB/CalRecycle staff to local jurisdictions and the CCC operators. CCC training has not been provided for over 10 years.  CCC Program updates are provided at regional Household Hazardous Waste Information Exchange meetings (4-6 times/year) and the annual statewide UO/HHW conference.
Q3.
The Document Printing requirements specify double-sided with a minimum of 100% post-consumer recycled content. Does that requirement apply to covers and any dividers? Would CalRecycle prefer that the proposals be stapled without a hard cover rather than comb-bound?

A3.
While proposers are encouraged to maximize the use of recycled content material in all submitted materials, they are not required to do so with covers and dividers.  Proposals will be accepted whether they are staple bound or comb bound.
Q4.
What was the reason for cancelling the prior Certified Collection Center Services RFP Process (DRR13043)? Were there any issues with the proposers or proposals that led to cancellation?

A4.
The cancellation of DRR12043 was due to an error on the Scoring Sheet, which has now been corrected.  Please see Attachment 2 for the noted changes.
Q5.
What changes, if any, were made to this RFP vs. the RFP that was cancelled?
A5.
Revisions to the current RFP, DRR13062, include adjusted dates for the Tasks and Deliverables Time Frame (see Section VI) and the Scoring Sheet.  All other aspects of the solicitation were not changed. 
Q6.
Is it possible to get a copy of the questions and answers that were raised during the prior proposal process?
A6.
Please see Attachment 3 for Addendum 1, which contain the questions and answers from the prior proposal process.

Q7.
Will the selected contractor be responsible for providing translation of the training materials and the online versions of the CCC Operator training and support materials?

A7.
Translation services are not a requirement of this contract.  All materials shall be provided in English.
Q8.
Although the focus of the RFP is on Certified Collection Centers, many aspects of their operation and regulatory requirements impact non-certified centers and many jurisdictions administer the programs for both types of centers.  Does the RFP allow for including information that would also impact the non-certified centers?  

A8.
This contract does involve training on recruiting new CCCs (Task 2).  To the extent that requirements for non-certified centers are relevant to recruiting non-certified centers to become CCCs, those requirements may be included in the training and support materials where appropriate.  Otherwise, there is no requirement and no budget to include information for operators or regulators of non-certified centers.
Q9.
CalRecycle recently announced that effective January 1, 2014 the California reimbursement rate for mileage is $0.56 not the old rate of $0.565 indicated in the RFP.  Will mileage reimbursement be the $0.565 rate or will the proposer only be allowed reimbursement at the latest California approved rate?

A9.
Reimbursement will be allowed at the California approved rate in effect at the time of travel.
Q10.
Will the proposer be expected to prepare the website content or will CalRecycle’s staff provide that component based upon the prepared content.  If the Proposer is to provide web ready training and support materials, what are the protocols needed to merge the content?

A10.
CalRecycle has a ‘CalRecycle Contactor Publication Guide” that can be found at http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/PubGuide/default.htm#Formatting. The contractor is to create the CCC Operator training and support material for both entity types:  1) Managing Local CCC Programs (for local jurisdictions); and 2) CCC Operators Guide (for store site management and employees).  All material created will be available on the CalRecycle website. 
Q11.
Is it possible to get a copy of the Scoring Summary from DRR13062?

A11.
Yes, please see Attachment 4. 
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Wendy Roberson
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments




ATTACHMENT 1



Interested Parties Listing For RFP DRR13062
	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City 
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	Robert Schneider

	robertsschneider@yahoo.com

	RObert Schneider

	3111 Carriker Lane

	Soquel
	95073
	
	

	Sean Edgar

	sean@cleanfleets.net

	CleanFleets.net

	1822 21st Street

	Sacramento
	95811
	
	

	Wendy Pratt

	wendy.pratt@crowehorwath.com

	Crowe Horwath LLP

	400 Capitol Mall, Suite 1400

	Sacramento
	95814
	
	

	Connie Cloak

	connie@c2alts.net

	C2:Alternative Services

	758 Pine St

	Santa Rosa
	95404
	X
	

	Randy Russell
	russellrw@leidos.com

	Leidos Engineering, LLC

	1000 Broadway

	Oakland
	94607
	
	

	Keith David Fincher

	Finchnub1@aol.com

	Fincher recycling

	321 W. Knepp ave.

	Fullerton
	92833
	
	


Proposal Scoring Sheet

Certified Collection Center Services

DRR13043

To qualify, the Proposer MUST achieve an overall subtotal score of 56 points (80%).
	Contractor/Company Name: 
	     

	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	Proposer’s Score

	1.
	
	Overall Approach and Organization – Maximum Score 20 Points
	

	
	a.
	Format of proposal. (5)
	

	
	b.
	Overall approach and understanding of problems, issues and required tasks. (5)
	

	
	c.
	Addresses all items in RFP. (5)
	

	
	d.
	Clarity of proposal. (5) Overall budget is realistic and cost effective relative to the Work Plan proposed. (5)
	

	
	
	
	

	2.
	
	Methodology – Maximum Score 15 Points
	

	
	a.
	Soundness of proposed methodology. (5)
	

	
	b.
	Appropriateness of proposed methodology. (5)
	

	
	c.
	Feasibility of work plan and schedule. (5)
	

	
	
	
	

	3.
	
	Qualifications/Resources – Maximum Score 25 Points
	

	
	a.
	Assigned staff’s knowledge and educational background of the particular project involved. (5)
	

	
	b.
	Assigned staff’s experience and background in similar projects. (15)
	

	
	c.
	Assigned staff’s ability to conduct the necessary research with proficiency and accuracy without omission. (5)
	

	
	
	
	

	4.
	
	Past Work – Maximum Score 10 Points (References will be consulted.)
	

	
	a.
	Similarity between previous projects and the project contained in this RFP. (3) (5)
	

	
	b.
	The success (including level of completion) of past projects and any related work record. (3) (5)
	

	
	c.
	Recommendations by Project Review Panel of previous projects. (4)
	

	
	
	SUBTOTAL (70 POINTS MAX)
	

	5.
	
	Cost Proposal – Maximum Score 30 Points 
	

	
	a.
	Cost (dollar figure) associated with activities necessary to complete the project. Include detailed costs breakdown for the entire project providing sufficient detail for each procedure and activity. (10)
	

	
	b.
	Explain extent to which budget includes all relevant costs to accomplish activities in the Work Plan. (5)
	

	
	c.
	Explain extent to which budget includes all relevant costs to accomplish activities in the Work Plan. (5) 

	

	
	d.
	Provide cost savings previously developed materials, other grants, and/or other additional project funding (if any). (5)
	

	
	e.
	Explain how overall budget is realistic and cost effective relative to the Work Plan proposed. (5)
	

	
	
	                                                                                                                      TOTAL SCORE                                                               
	100

	
	
	
	


California Environmental Protection Agency
Edmund G. Brown, Jr., Governor

Department of Resources Recycling and Recovery

1001 I Street, Sacramento, California 95814 • www.CalRecycle.ca.gov • (916) 322-4027

P.O. Box 4025, Sacramento, California 95812 
December 6, 2013

To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Certified Collection Center Services, DRR13043”

Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal Secondary Method DRR13043

The following questions were received during the Questions and Answers period.

Q1.
What is the history of similar training services provided for the Used Oil Recycling Program?  For example, has CalRecycle awarded previous contracts for similar services?  If so, what was the cost and duration of the contracts, and what firms were awarded the contracts?  Were the previous contracts statewide or regional in nature?

A1.
The CCC Program was implemented in 1993, and the training was provided directly by CIWMB/CalRecycle staff to local jurisdictions and the CCC sites.  As the program matured, CCC training and updates were provided through regional Household Hazardous Waste Information Exchange meetings (4-6 times/year) and the annual statewide UO/HHW conference.  More recently, with the reduction of staff at CalRecycle and the department reorganization, CCC training has been reduced to just the UO/HHW conference as other HHW issues have taken priority.  In the past CalRecycle has not awarded previous contracts for similar services.  However, there have been numerous studies on various aspects of used oil recycling (e.g. target audiences, recruiting CCCs, etc).  These studies are available on the CalRecycle website page (http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/UsedOil/pubs.htm).  CalRecycle has also offered competitive used oil grant programs (non-profit, research, testing, and demonstration grants) which have funded various studies.  Those studies are included in the publications site listed above or on CalRecycle’s Publication Catalog Search website page (http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/Publications/Default.aspx).
Q2.
Does CalRecycle have existing training materials that would serve as a model for the contract to be awarded through this RFP, or would the training program be developed from scratch?

A2.
CalRecycle does have informational materials that are available on the website page (http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/UsedOil/CertCenters/OpGuide.htm) and can be utilized and updated for the new training program.
Q3.
What role is CalRecycle program staff expected to play in the development of content for the training materials?

A3.
A CalRecycle UO grant manager will directly manage the contract.  The training and the training materials will be reviewed and approved by CalRecycle before training of the jurisdictions can begin.  CalRecycle will also identify jurisdictions that are in need of training.  
Q4.
Are proposers required to include certified small business enterprises totaling 25 percent, and certified disabled veteran enterprises totaling 3 percent of the total budget? We believe that, while a proposal that does not include these certified businesses would be eligible, though they would not receive any preference points as a proposal that includes the certified businesses would.  Is that correct?  

A4.
Proposers are not required to include certified small business enterprises or certified disabled veteran business enterprises.  It is correct that proposers who do not include these types of businesses will receive no preference points during scoring.
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Wendy Roberson

Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments

	Request for Proposal (Secondary Method)                                                                                     RFP DRR13043
	C2 Alternative Services
	Clean Fleets. Net
	KJ Services
	Leidos

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	CRITERIA
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Overall Approach and Organization- Maximum 20 points
1) Format of proposal (5) 
2) Overall approach and understanding of problems, issues and required tasks. (5)
3) Addresses all items in the RFP. (5)
4) Clarity of proposal. (5)
	18
	9
	16.5
	15

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Methodology - Maximum 15 points
5) Soundness of proposed methodology (5)
6) Appropriateness of proposed methodology. (5)
7) Feasibility of work plan and schedule. (5)
	13.5
	5.5
	12
	9.5

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Qualifications/Resources - Maximum 25 points
	 
	 
	 
	 

	8)  Assigned staff's knowledge and educations background of the particular project involved (5)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	9) Assigned staff's experience and background in similar projects (15)
	25
	13.5
	25
	18.5

	10) Assigned staff's ability to conduct the necessary research with proficiency and accuracy without omission (5)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Past Work (Maximum 10 points)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	11) Similarity between previous projects and the project contained in this RFP (3)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	12) The success (including level of completion) of past projects and any related work record (3)
	10
	7
	9
	8

	13) Recommendations by Project Review Panel of previous projects (4)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Subtotal  (Must earn 56 pts to move on)
	66.5
	35
	62.5
	51

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Budget/Cost - (Maximum 30 points)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	14) Cost (dollar figure) associated with activites necessary to complete the project.  Include detailed costs breakdown for the entire project providing sufficient detail for each procedure and activity. (10)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	15) Explain extent to which budget includes all relevant costs to accomplish activities in the Work Plan (5) 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	16) Explain extent to which budget includes all relevant costs to accomplish activities in the Work Plan (5)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	17) Provide cost savings previouusly developed materials, other grants, and/or other addition project funding (if any) (5)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	18) Explain how overall budget is realistic and cost effective relative to the Work Plan proposed (5)
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	25.5
	DQ
	22.5
	DQ

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	GRAND TOTAL(Max 100 points)
	92
	 
	85
	 

	Small Business Preference Points
	0.0
	 
	0.0
	 

	DVBE Preference Points
	0.0
	 
	0.0
	 

	Final Score After Preferences Applied
	92.0
	 
	85.0
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